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with all terms and conditions of the
lease. Within 45 days of receiving the
lease, the lessee must pay BOEM the
first 12 months’ rent.

Amanda Lefton,

Director, Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management.

[FR Doc. 2021-12267 Filed 6-10-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-MR-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1257]

Certain Organic Light-Emitting Diode
Displays, Components Thereof, and
Products Containing Same;
Commission Determination Not To
Review Two Initial Determinations
Terminating the Investigation With
Respect to Certain Respondents;
Termination of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission (“Commission’’) has
determined not to review: An initial
determination (“ID”’) (Order No. 11)
issued by the presiding administrative
law judge (““ALJ”’) partially terminating
the investigation with respect to certain
respondents; and an ID (Order No. 12)
terminating the investigation with
respect to the sole remaining respondent
and thereby in its entirety. The
investigation is hereby terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Carl
P. Bretscher, Esq., Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205—2382. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on March 26, 2021, based on a
complaint filed by Samsung Display Co.
of Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea, and
Intellectual Keystone Technology LLC

of Wilmington, Delaware (collectively,
“Complainants”). 86 FR 16237 (March
26, 2021). The complaint, as corrected
and supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 (“‘Section
3377), based on the importation into the
United States, sale for importation, or
sale within the United States after
importation of certain organic light-
emitting diode displays, components
thereof, and products containing same,
by reason of infringement of one or
more of the asserted claims of U.S.
Patent Nos. 6,845,016; 7,342,177; and
7,230,593. Id. The complaint also
alleges that a domestic industry exists.
Id.

The Commission’s notice of
investigation names the following
respondents: ASUSTeK Computer, Inc.
of Taipei, Taiwan and ASUS Computer
International of Fremont, California
(collectively, “ASUS”); and JOLED Inc.
of Tokyo, Japan (“JOLED”). Id. The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations
was not named as a party to this
investigation. Id.

On May 3, 2021, Complainants filed
an unopposed motion to withdraw the
complaint with respect to ASUS. On the
same date, Complainants and JOLED
filed a joint motion to terminate the
investigation with respect to JOLED, the
sole remaining respondent, due to a
settlement agreement and thereby
terminate the investigation in its
entirety. Both motions were unopposed.

On May 19, 2021, the presiding ALJ
issued the two subject IDs. In Order No.
11, the ALJ granted, pursuant to
Commission Rule 210.21(a)(1) (19 CFR
210.21(a)(1)), Complainants’ unopposed
motion to partially terminate the
investigation with respect to ASUS
based on withdrawal of the allegations
in the complaint. Order No. 11 (May 19,
2021). The ID finds that there are no
agreements, written or oral, express or
implied, between Complainants and
ASUS. In Order No. 12, the ALJ granted,
pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(b)
(19 CFR 210.21(b)), the joint motion to
terminate the investigation with respect
to JOLED based on settlement and
thereby terminate the investigation in its
entirety. The ID finds that there are no
other agreements, written or oral,
express or implied, between
Complainants and JOLED concerning
the subject matter of the investigation.
In both IDs, the ALJ found there are no
extraordinary circumstances that would
prevent termination of the investigation
and that terminating the investigation
will conserve public and private
resources and thus benefit the public
interest.

No party filed a petition to review
either Orders No. 11 or 12.

The Commission has determined not
to review the subject IDs. Accordingly,
the investigation is terminated with
respect to ASUS and JOLED, as well as
in its entirety.

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on June 8,
2021.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 8, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-12319 Filed 6-10-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Casual Footwear and
Packaging Thereof, DN 3551; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
For help accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov . The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
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Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of Crocs,
Inc. on June 8, 2021. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain casual footwear
and packaging thereof. The complainant
names as respondents: Cape Robbin Inc.
of Pomona, CA; Bijora, Inc., d/b/a Akira
of Chicago, II; Carol Wright Enterprise
LLC of Bloomfield, NJ; Dr. Leonard’s
Healthcare Corp. of Edison, NJ; Crocsky
of Austin, TX; Fullbeauty Brands Inc. d/
b/a Kingsize of New York, NY; Hawkins
Footwear, Sports, Military & Dixie Store
of Brunswick, GA; Hobibear Shoes and
Clothing Ltd. of Brighton, CO; Hobby
Lobby Stores, Inc. of Oklahoma City,
OK; Ink Tee of Los Angeles, CA; La
Modish Boutique of West Covina, CA;
Legend Footwear, Inc., d/b/a Wild Diva
of City of Industry, CA; Loeffler Randall
Inc. of New York, NY; Maxhouse Rise
Ltd. of Hong Kong; New Genesis Online
LLC of Newcastle, WA; PW Shoes, Inc.
a/k/a P&W of Maspeth, NY; SG
Footwear Meser Grp. Inc. a’k/a S.
Goldberg & Co. of Hackensack, NJ; Shoe-
Nami, Inc. of Gretna, LA; Sketchers
USA, Inc. of Manhattan Beach, CA; Star
Bay Group Inc. of Hackensack, NJ; Yoki
Fashion International LLC of New York,
NY; Quanzhou ZhengDe Network Corp.,
d/b/a Amoji of China; 718Closeouts of
Brooklyn, NY; Royal Deluxe
Accessories, LLC of New Providence,
NJ; and Fujian Huayuan Well Import
and Export Trade Co., Ltd. of China. The
complainant requests that the
Commission issue a general exclusion
order, or in the alternative a limited
exclusion order, and cease and desist
orders.

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the relief specifically
requested by the complainant in this
investigation would affect the public
health and welfare in the United States,
competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like
or directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions on the public
interest must be filed no later than by
close of business, eight calendar days
after the date of publication of this
notice in the Federal Register. There
will be further opportunities for
comment on the public interest after the
issuance of any final initial
determination in this investigation. Any
written submissions on other issues
must also be filed by no later than the
close of business, eight calendar days
after publication of this notice in the
Federal Register. Complainant may file
replies to any written submissions no
later than three calendar days after the
date on which any initial submissions
were due. No other submissions will be
accepted, unless requested by the
Commission. Any submissions and
replies filed in response to this Notice
are limited to five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above. Submissions should refer
to the docket number (‘“Docket No.
3551”) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, Electronic Filing
Procedures 1). Please note the
Secretary’s Office will accept only
electronic filings during this time.
Filings must be made through the
Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov.) No in-person paper-
based filings or paper copies of any

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing procedures.pdf.

electronic filings will be accepted until
further notice. Persons with questions
regarding filing should contact the
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel,2 solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.
Issued: June 8, 2021.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2021-12310 Filed 6-10-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration
[Docket No. DEA-848]

Importer of Controlled Substances
Application: Adiramedica, LLC

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement
Administration, Justice.

ACTION: Notice of application.

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov.
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